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MEMORANDUM:

TO:

ALL DISTRICT AND SUBPORT COLLECTORS
ALL CHIEFS, FORMAL ENTRY DIVISION CHIEFS
ALL FORMAL ENTRY DIVISION PERSONNEL

FROM: ‘JOHN P. SEVILLA @ ol
Commissioner \ TN AR

RE:

DATE

' ~ MAR 10 2014
SHIPMENTS OF IRON AND STEEL UNDER HS CODES
7207, 7208, 7209, 7210, 6217, 7225, 7227

10 MARCH 2014

Cc:

. This memorandum supersedes the earlier memorandum on the same topic

dated 7 March 2014.

. You are hereby directed to refer to the Imports & Assessment Service (IAS)

all entries of shipments containing IRON AND STEEL covered by the following
AHTN headings, prior to their release:

AHTN 7207, with Customs value of USD 0.55 per kg, or less
AHTN 7208, with Customs value of USD 0.80 per kg, or less
AHTN 7209, with Customs value of USD 1.00 per kg, or less
AHTN 7210, with Customs value of USD 1.10 per kg, or less
AHTN 7216, with Customs value of USD 1.20 per kg, or less
AHTN 7225, with Customs value of USD 1.30 per kg, or less
AHTN 7227, with Customs value of USD 1.40 per kg, or less
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. No release of shipments of products under these tariff headings

with values at or lower than those shown above should be made

without prior clear'ance from IAS.

. The Imports & Assessment Service (IAS) will provide value recommendations

to the Formal Entry Division (FED) or equivalent units.

. Proofs of Pdyment submitted shall be subjected to post-entry audit and

verification with our commercial trade attaché in the country of origin.

For strict and immediate compliance.

| Deputy Commissioner, AOCG

Deputy Commissioner, EG
Deputy Commissioner, IG




